

J129106 Ed does chores and errands, including basic food shopping. No PDI S10

~~dates~~ recorded today. Electrone nutrition content occurs during shopping.
5/12/106 1222 am PDI S10 ~~check~~ Preliminary fit progress.

EVA

1222 am Ed: "What's the point of shopping sometimes?"

1222 am Doty: "We zap some time because it's so fab!"

[This task went by very quickly, preplanned.]

~~We zap because it's so fab~~

2203 ^{am} PDI S10 Ed: Seven texture nutrition textures to choose

SEVERE FAS intended of Tag Bedelten, with possible help

500 TONURE from Doty, working for more than 10 ^{minutes}

Ed initially just held extreme ~~electrone~~ to reduce the

GMP shedding to his mouth to ~~reduce the~~

pain a little. And shortly, curled in

texture Tag Bedelten with extreme

~~electrone~~ ~~electrone~~ longer.

2203 ^{am} Tag Bedelten, already "CUTTED PRO seeks. I'm trying

PDI S10 under 604 to ~~break you~~ Lusing seven

electrone nutrition textures.

2205 ^{am}

A few minutes earlier, ~15gms,

Doty said he was too high

Can speed and pressure to give

a chance [Ed is very textured

be a preoperative PDI S10

speed ~~speed~~ and ~~may be high~~ ^{but}

evil texture side effects Doty.

2205 ^{am}

Doty "Evil texture suddenly, am ± 2"

2210 ^{am}

Ed "Are you texture, Doty?"

2210 am

Doty "Doty is clean the texture"

Doty "No Hardly!"

Doty "Help me!" [This turns ~~very~~ ^{me} worried]

who is ~~electronically~~ ^{me} texture ~~in~~ ^{we} up to
an electron toothache
In 1 ^{few} moments!]

5/20/06, 2=12am B2 "D₁^{D₂}" is, not doing the tecturing, she

is covering for T₂

2=12am D₂ "I'm not doing the tecturing,"

2=13am FBI SSI buts T₂ increases the texture strength.

2=14am D₁ "D₁ stop does a light downstroke after her"

2=14am FBI SSI buts D₁ "right downstroke" attacks.

2=15am Ed "knock it off, T₂."

2=15am B2 "knock it off T₂." [in an angry, ~~angry~~ voice].

2=15am D₁ "D₁ says 'knock' it off, T₂."
[in a 'unhurried & terrible voice.]

2=16am - 2=18am FBI SSI buts T₂ back texture, presumably due

to T₂ Mediation, and also some texture
disruption, 12=10.1m]

2=18am 5/20/06 - T₂ was 12=10.1m, would not be "knocked" T₂ buts others 2=20.1m [B2 attacks]

2=18am B2 "They actually switch off because they ~~have~~ ~~have~~ write
texture."

2=20am Ed "I, more I'll need to go written red colors,

I would actually ~~want~~ ^{want} you stop the
texture and I go to sleep!"

2=24am B2 "D₁^{D₂} is doing the texture."

2=26am FBI SSI buts Headache added to texture.

2=28am FBI SSI buts: headache added movement produced
but of my leg really briefly.

2=37am D₁ "In [D₁^{D₂}] is going to ~~stop~~ ^{bring the} [pm]
~~down~~
less up and down"

2=37am FBI D₁ "Just to demonstrate what we can do!"

2=38am Ed "Police brutality! Police brutality! FBI
SSI to check out another texture & is
a low intensity!"

5/20/06 2nd v.m. Ed "on" [it's a ^{bit} ~~bit~~ increasing the ~~texture~~
in FDI SDO DNA texture pattern]

2241 am ~~ED~~ B2 "The ~~texture~~ is ^{texture} now
more ~~texture~~"

2243 am Tg ^{On} In the mask of FDI SDO texture, ~~the~~ ^{by} Tg
voids ^{are} ^{extremely} redundant
cells ^{are} ^{extremely} redundant

FDI SDO "interconnection" question.

2244 am FDI SDO draft = we are including initial factors,
is produced by FDI SDO vector and discussion

2247 am Ed ^{Ed} The numbers to give Tg the texture term,
ED TRANSLATIONS
Tg SVE TAT and when Tg first the texture session could
result in Tg, being more ^{money} in Ed's

texture ^{languish}

2248 am D2/Tg "P2 is ^{burning out}"

320 am B2 "P2 is the texture is almost"

323 am FDI SDO DNA = FDI SDO some ^{toothache} texture in teeth

323 am B2/Tg "Everyone here (Tg, Ed, & D2) is worked on
FDI SDO HIGH ON
SPEED AND PROGEC speed and pressure, reduce B2."

323 am Tg "And B2 does not ^{give} a damn. ^{because that's}
now ~~much~~ I much easier it is to
texture people these days."

323 am Ed "on."

323 am B2 "Tg is crust, P2 just took a bunch more
want speed and P2 doesn't do ^{any} of that!"

~4-5 am Ed sleeps [repeated constantly]

5-6 am Ed wakes up to FDI SDO texture electronic teeth!

~5-6 am Ed wakes B2's crust were burned out (early, + un-reachable
style, by the FDI SDO) [probably when Ed checks teeth
long ago] (It must have been a limited FDI SDO
second beam teeth, too)

5/20/06 3:04 pm PBI 110 GRL = Toothache torture victims.

Dety admits she is class 1.

3:06 pm Ed "bad damn night" goal to ~~well~~^{insure} [exactly]

^{I mean}
~~physical~~ claims Dety is not the torturer. They
want her to ~~be~~-flop her claim.

3:07 pm Ed "bad damn the torturer's goal to ~~well~~^{insure}" [exactly]

3:09 pm ^{~3:14pm} Tay "misinterpreted." [exactly]

3:11 pm Tay "I do now a pain note"

3:07-3:14pm Ed ~~her~~ places all available GOLF shielding around his
head. One meter-welded layer of ~~that~~^{20 ft around} ~~and~~ his
head reduces the pain. ~~Ed~~ holds left over
X-shapes fabric over his toothache to minimize
the pain-tampering power.

3:20pm PBI 350 GRL additional pain placed against my chest. The pain
zapping power is quickly reduced to no electrons
~~PBI 350 is~~
torture. 3:21pm ^{7:45pm} trying to inflict pain in soft
places at once, alternates back and to teeth.

3:23pm Tay "at bad damn you Mr. Hardin. You're
promising to be a difficult opponent" (Tay, suddenly
drunk in sand and freeze, ^{screaming}, later he ~~initially~~
enjoys torturing.)

3:24pm Tay "that is how torture unnameing Tay is ~~supposed~~
to sound."

3:24pm Tay "Now hear, the torture permanent. You ~~cannot~~ ^{cannot}
stop all day but we can torture you all day."

3:25pm Ed "expect a just call, a lawsuit, and eventual
hell. Take me out torture. You need to
repent and get well."

5/20/06 3:25pm Tag "How soon should Tag expect that?"

3:28pm Ed "Not why?"

3:25pm Tag "Because Tag will eat before them."

3:27pm Ed "Should it come to pass that you are ~~fed~~^{tired} instead of retired, you will find no sympathy from your texture victim or those reading ~~my~~^{his} log notes."

3:29pm Tag "Such as even, Mr. Hardin, that was too close, Mr. Hardin." [Tag, still sounds attorney client as ^{still and previous}]

3:30pm B2 "On my god" [B2 sounds concerned]

3:30pm B2 "This is getting out of hand."

3:30pm B2 "This is, it gets out of hand just now. Stop it."

3:31pm B2 "Dad's mouth at Standard form" [Laughter]
[A spontaneous comment from B2]

3:34pm Ed "There once was a man called Tag who tried hunting every day.

Until one day he lost, and much to his dismay,
He lost his job ^{Opinion} ~~and~~^{but} went to ~~the~~^{the} poorhouse."

3:39pm Tag "You're not supposed to earn thin meat ~~thin~~ ^{thin} Tag"

3:38pm Tag "I'm ~~not~~ will be wanted [fattened], like Hardin."

3:38pm Tag "We will show no mercy, Mr. Hardin."

3:52pm Tag "If you ever contact your Congressman, we will

2:52pm Tag ^{introduce you and} show no mercy, Mr. Hardin. [Tag reported to words "introduce you" to correct the snort and ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~expanses.~~]

2:53pm ^{Purchased} ^{Third} FBI SDM writing, starting sample Bdy size "large me"

I'm not going to ever bother to record thin FBI
^{mind} presence and return ^{medium} ~~medium~~ ^{medium} now

2:55pm FBI SDM b/w Textured pain and texture still ^{medium} turned up
now from ^{medium} to medium texture.

5/20/06 3:56pm "bold witness" what not be happening after all. At least not this minute.

~1:22pm B2 B2 issues a death threat against Mr. Harkavy.

~1:22pm Ed ~~issues~~ ~~not~~ ~~issues~~ Ed issues of B2 ~~is~~ making a death threat against him.

FBI SSO DEATH THREAT FROM B2

~1:42pm B2 B2 clarifies that he is making a death threat against Ed.

~1:43pm FBI SSO ~~Ed~~ Tsys not Dray A ultimate ~~the~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
after 320+ days ~~now~~ The ENTRAINING that produces an ~~electronic~~
to toothache. ~~At one point~~ At least initially, it becomes
very strong. Now it is strong.

B2 claims
AND KNOWS
THAT FBI SSO
BRAIN ZAPPING
IS CAUSING AN
ELECTRONIC
TOOTHACHE

B2 B2 denies and proves that it ~~is~~, in fact, ~~is~~
FBI SSO brain zapping toothache. He does
this by rapidly alternating a "toothache" and
"no toothache" settings, and the toothache
appeared and disappeared in sync with his ~~rapid~~
alternating. At Ed's request, he then did this
again. Slowly, so Ed could clearly compare
slower alternating "toothache" and "no toothache"
brain zaps. Zapping of Ed's brain.

~1:46pm B2 B2 claims that the FBI monitor, at ~~some~~ ^{15 min}
zapping, of ~~monitor~~ the targets by having an
FBI SSO worker explain the brain zapping, too
is not being followed. He claims to taken off
briefly and says "10000!"

~1:50pm Dray " Dray maintains death, test for Ed and then, in
more detail, death for himself

FBI SSO
Tsys
HIGHER ON DRUGS

Tsys explaining that law 1,000 of tortures ~~are~~

5/20/06

wrote him on drugs, because this was to
doesn't feel right to me. This seems like
proposed to Taz, so apparently he has to take
expenses while he was not working on drugs.

Taz drugs (and B2's and D2's drugs) took
speed and cocaine.

~ 5:07 pm Taz 102 Taz 102 explains, perhaps more than once,
that they are not supposed to push me out
or kick out. This was not said and is not stated.
Taz from actively running to the ~~to the~~ to the room
with a proclaimed intention to attack every
time moving

6:42 pm FDI 550 take media equipment start from the room

^{FDI 550} ~~take media equipment~~ = "That guy is a [dead person]"

~~6:45 pm Ed says he didn't receive data~~

6:45 pm Ed starts to back up digital recorder data.

~ 5:23 pm Ditz Ditz stops the election torture to attack at Ed's office
he spends a few minutes torturing our cameras. Ditz
is stuck in torture torture when Ed stops.

~ 5:23 pm Ed Ed thinks this would be of a Taz 2005
harassment scene or we're Taz [too cutaneous] he
proceeded to assault and rape Ditz. LIT includes
biting [slapping sound effects] Taz would stop when
Ed did something, and instant when Ed stopped.

7:00 pm Ed ^[FDI 550] "A ** was attacked pole on."

7:01 pm B2 "Sometimes their activity on LFDI 550"

B2 ADMITS
FDI 550
GANG-BANDS

...was angry, like Hydron. [Retained at 7:02 pm]
...but it such in that [flogged] B2's other bad
complaints about FDI 550 human rights
activities.]

5/20/06 7:24pm Taz & BZ mostly were talking unanimously. BZ is starting to act because truth now sounds so true plus [the FBI said] it's Mr. Hastings!

7:247pm Ditz Ditz states the ectomax toothache return.

7:248pm Ed Ed invites Taz to sweep off teeth.

7:248pm Ditz Ditz restarts her teeth FBI said don't even try to stimulate teeth.

7:249pm Taz "No, no, Taz starts! Like toothy!"

7:249pm Taz "No, no, Ditz starts it. Ed, stop clean!"

7:249pm Ditz "Cough, cough, ~~Ditz~~ Ditz, cut the nose if she cleaned!"

7:249pm Taz "Because ~~the room~~ Taz wants to be recorded in history as the man to take care and create you!"

**FBI 500
DEATH THREATS**

7:249pm Ed "Is that imminent death threat?"

7:249pm Taz "No - it's a long-term death threat"

7:249pm Ditz "Death threat."

7:249pm Ditz "Ditz makes a death threat"

7:250pm Taz/Ditz "Because Taz demanded she make a death threat."

7:250pm Taz/Ditz "D2 sees a death threat made from Taz Pendleton"

7:250pm Taz "I'm not threatening to do a total reshape. Taz Pendleton has always been a total asshole, Mr. Hastings." (Taz, not scared a dentist)

7:256pm Ed "I think 'D2' is (Taz or D2)

7:256pm BZ "Ditz, Ditz! (Taz and D2) are guilty as sin"

7:257pm BZ "Me and my two mouths, thanks D2!"

7:257pm Ditz "I don't!"

7:258pm Ditz "Ditz is talking to D2!"

8:259pm FBI 500 Ditz = talk scare you, sit that ~~one~~ gets the last side of no body in particular back some inches I have never experienced on FBI 500 your self and body, perhaps/possibly motion together before